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Heather Taylor

Chief Financial Officer

City of Toronto

Dear Heather Taylor:

Re: Capacity of Institutions Information for the year 2023

| am pleased to provide you with updated capacity of institution(s) information in your municipality
provided to us by the particular ministry designated for each institution.

Capacity information related to colleges and hospitals will not be available until mid-June. | will send you
a separate letter then, with the additional capacity information.

In accordance with the current regulations, your municipality may levy an amount up to $75 per rated
capacity designated for each institution listed below. The levy amount is provided in the right-hand
column.

Institution Capacity Levy Amount
Emmanuel College 92 $6,900
Glendon College 1,294 $97,050
Knox College 34 $2,550
Ontario College of Art & Design University 4,749 $356,175
Ottawa - Toronto (Glendon) campus 110 $8,250
Regis College 53 $3,975
St. Augustine's College 31 $2,325
St. Michael's College (Theology only) 31 $2,325
Toronto East Detention Centre 304 $22,800
Toronto Metropolitan University 33,816 $2,536,200
Toronto South Detention Centre 1,239 $92,925
Trinity College (Theology only) 39 $2,925
University of Guelph - Humber Campus 3,728 $279,600
University of Toronto (includes federated Arts Colleges) 62,515 $4,688,625
University of Toronto Scarborough (formerly Scarborough College) 13,241 $993,075
Université de I'Ontario francgais 197 $14,775
Wycliffe College 84 $6,300

York University 44,315 $3,323,625



The appropriate tax bill should be sent directly to each institution for payment. Please note that in
accordance with Section 323 of the Municipal Act, institutions do not have to remit payment until
July 1, 2024.

Should you have any question regarding the information provided, please do not hesitate to contact Kyla
Simpson at kyla.simpson@ontario.ca or at 437-232-6736.

Yours sincerely,

Ml b e

Helen Collins

Director

Municipal Programs and Analytics Branch
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
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